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ok, this e-mail with be a correction to the response on the 3rd quarterly confidential report (DN 09403-06) stating
to return the document. Document No. 13199-01 will be kept in confidential lock-up and will be declassified in

2007 and forwarded to the public docket file.

thanks,
Marguerite.

CMP
From: Cochran Keating COM
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 4:47 PM CTR
To: Marguerite Lockard
Ce: Kay Flynn; Patsy White e ECR
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 13199-01 - 010001-EI SeL
| would go through the régular-declassification process. it looks like FPL asked for an extension of con%dsetiaf treatment for
this document at one time but has not asked for another extension.

RCA
From: Marguerite Lockard SCR
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 4:01 PM
To: Cochran Keating 8SGA
Cc: Kay Flynn; Patsy White SEC |

Subject: Confidential DN 13199-01 - 010001-EI

]

OTH
Cochran,

on the 3rd quarterly confidential report, confidential document 13199-01 [FPSC (LEG/C.Keating) - direct
testimony of Kathy L. Welch w/exhibits KLW-1 -KL'W-3.] has been marked to be returned to the sender. If this
action is done, the document will be shredded, or if retained and declassified on 4/7/07, the document would be
placed in the public docket file. '

in the transcript on page 514, the confidential information is the redacted version of a page in confidential
document 13199-01.

Retain document & process with the regular declassification process 177

or shred document 7?7
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